

# Stephen Reed, PMP

Southern California

 [linkedin.com/in/stephen-reed-pmp-60a4966](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephen-reed-pmp-60a4966)

 [stevecreed@gmail.com](mailto:stevecreed@gmail.com)

## Summary

Experienced Senior Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the biotechnology industry. Skilled in Python, SQL, Perl, PHP, and jQuery. Strong engineering professional with a Certification in Project Management focused in Project Management from California State University-Dominguez Hills.

## Experience

### Application Developer

California State University, Long Beach

Jun 2018 - Present (2 years 2 months +)

### Senior Web Developer

Spectrum: A Repligen Brand

Dec 2014 - Jun 2018 (3 years 7 months)

Manage the websites.

### Software Engineer

AES Connect

Apr 2011 - Dec 2014 (3 years 9 months)

### Software Engineer

Avanti (A Tradebe Company)

2010 - 2011 (2 years)

### Senior Software Engineer

Softmirage

May 2008 - Jan 2010 (1 year 9 months)

### Software Engineer

North American Acceptance Corporation

Jul 2007 - May 2008 (11 months)

## Education

### California State University-Dominguez Hills

Certification in Project Management, Project Management

2015 - 2015

Training certification to become a better project manager

### UC Irvine

Certification in Business Administration, Business Administration and Management, General

2010 - 2011

### UC Irvine

BS, Computer Science

2002 - 2007

## Licenses & Certifications



**Getting Things Done** - Lynda.com

546FE1



**Up and Running with Amazon Web Services** - Lynda.com

50AB8F



**Agile Project Management** - Lynda.com

CE07A7



**Insights from a Project Manager** - Lynda.com

9BC378



**Project Management Fundamentals** - Lynda.com

26E290



**Up and Running with PHP CodeIgniter** - Lynda.com

4E78EE



**Up and Running with Laravel** - Lynda.com

2CADA7



**shaping-up-with-angular-js**



**Project Management Professional (PMP)®** - The Project Management Institute (PMI)



**Project Management: Technical Projects** - Lynda.com



**SAP Cloud Platform Essentials (Update Q3/2017)** - SAP

openSAP



**Unlock Your Digital Business with SAP HANA Enterprise Cloud** - SAP

openSAP



**Learning from Failure** - LinkedIn



**Problem Solving Techniques** - Lynda.com

## Skills

C# • SQL • Java • JavaScript • Linux • XML • Microsoft SQL Server • HTML • ASP.NET • .NET